From:

Subject:

Memo

No.Ft.48-3559/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department. .

Dated Shimla-1, the 13IMAR u23

Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Diverison of 4.9069 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Cliff
Finvest Private Limited 1-14 DFL, Industiral area Phase-I Faridabad,
Harayana for the construction of Thaktukhod Stage-I I SHEP (5.00
MW) within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt.
Mandi, Himachal Pradesh.

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 8512 dated 06.12.2022 on the

subject cited above.

2.

The following shortcomings have been noticed in the reply as submitted to

this office vide your above referred communication:-

The KML file is not visible as uploaded against column No. C (a) in online

Part-I.

2. The status of land proposed for CA whether, it is notified as Waste Land

uknder HP Govt. Notification, 1952 or notified as UF/DPF under IFA

.1927 with documentary proof has not been found uploaded.
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%%"The commentstof Chief Wildlife Wardon the reference to Point No 6 be

provided to this office.

A Geo-refenced map and KML file showing boundaries of nearest PA and
its ESZ. location and distance of HEPs within 10 KM of nearest PAs and
its notified ESZ has not been found uploaded.

A list of approva}éxisting/proposed project in the landscape showing
evacuation/transmission plan, distance from nearest Pas and its ESZ

alongwith their impacts has not been uploaded on the web portal.

It may be verified whether 1 hectare of forets land out of 5 hectare falls in

DFP Khaban or DFP Bhumchayan.

Ngdal Qfficer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
Pr CCF. H.P. Shimla.



